



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

840 Bear Tavern Road, Suite 300
West Trenton, NJ 08628
609.771.7800

OVERNIGHT EXPRESS DELIVERY

January 7, 2025

Mr. Charles Robinson
President
Egyptian Gas Storage Corp.
1410 North Cullen Avenue
Evansville, IN 47715

CPF 1-2024-002-NOA

Dear Mr. Robinson:

From October 3rd to 6th, 2022, inspectors from the Illinois Department of Natural Resources (ILDNR), acting as an agent for the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) pursuant to Chapter 601 of Title 49 United States Code (U.S.C.), inspected Egyptian Gas Storage Corporation's (EGSC) procedures for the Mills Gas Storage facility in Gallatin County, Illinois.

On January 18, 2024, based on the results of the inspection, PHMSA issued a Notice of Amendment to EGSC, with a response required within 30 days of receipt of the notice.

Pursuant to a request by EGSC for a time extension to file its response to the Notice of Amendment, PHMSA granted a 30-day extension. Egyptian Gas Storage submitted its amended procedures on March 13, 2024. My staff reviewed the amended procedures, and determined that the inadequacies outlined in the Notice of Amendment had not been completely addressed.

On April 30, 2024, PHMSA issued a Request for Further Amendment for the five items noted in Notice of Amendment.

On July 12, 2024, inspectors from the ILDNR conducted a followup inspection with EGSC to discuss and evaluate the amended plans and procedures. Egyptian Gas Storage provided copies of most of the further amended plans and procedures to the ILDNR during the inspection, and some post-inspection. My staff reviewed the procedures, and also confirmed that the documents provided to the ILDNR were attached to the inspection record, commencing on July 15, 2024, and completing on October 17, 2024, and were evaluated as satisfactory by the ILDNR.

This letter is to inform you that it appears that the inadequacies outlined in the Notice of Amendment and the Request for Further Amendment have been corrected. No further action is necessary, and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Robert Burrough", with a stylized flourish at the end.

Robert Burrough
Director, Eastern Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration